## HECTOR SCHOOL DISTRICT Minutes of Board of Education Regular Meeting July 18, 2022

The Hector School District Board of Education met in regular session on Monday July 18, 2022 in the administration office. Board members present included Carolyn Cook, Misty Barnett, Russell Hill, Hunter Huffman and Katie Baker. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor was also present. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by board President Misty Barnett.

- I. Visitors to the meeting included Michelle Brown.
- II. The board with a motion from Carolyn Cook and a second from Katie Baker voted 5-0 to approve the agenda and the minutes of the June meeting.
- III. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor presented the June financial reports. The board with a motion from Carolyn Cook and a second from Katie Baker approved the reports 5-0.

The board retired into executive session at 6:08 p.m. and returned to regular session at 7:40 p.m.

- IV. Personnel- Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor made the following recommendations:
- The board with a motion from Carolyn Cook and a second from Misty Barnett voted 5-0 to accept the resignations of Jessica Taylor (Teacher) and Stephen Adams (Technology Director). The board with a motion from Russell Hill and a second from Hunter Huffman voted 5-0 to approve re-assigning Sandra Rudder to Special Education Teacher, adding a stipend to the contract of Trevor Cooper for dean of students, adding a stipend to the contract of Wyatt Reid for junior class sponsor and adding a stipend to the first year ERT members of \$1200 each and the third year at \$250 each and to hire Dawn Shirley (Elementary Teacher), Stephanie Hummer (Pre-K Teacher), Leanne Emerson (Elementary Teacher), Amanda Roberts (Resource Teacher), Abbagail Nelson (Sped Paraprofessional), Delores McDonald (Cafeteria), Chloe Proctor (Paraprofessional), Jacob Reprogle (Technology), Lori Cook (Bus Driver) and Raigan Perez (Teacher).
- V. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve 1 student transfer to Dover and 3 student transfers from Atkins. The board with a motion from Carolyn Cook and a second from Misty Barnett approved 5-0.
- VI. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve changes to the student handbooks. The board with a motion from Russell Hill and a second from Katie Baker approved 5-0.
- VII. PPC- No business
- VIII. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve entering into a contract with School Eats for the 2022-2023 school year. The board with a motion from Misty Barnett and a second from Katie Baker approved 5-0.
  - IX. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve the Federal Programs Statement of Assurances for 2022-2023. The board with a motion from Hunter Huffman and a second from Russell Hill approved 5-0.
  - X. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve charging \$10 per day for pre-school fees. The board with a motion from Hunter Huffman and a second from Misty Barnett approved 5-0.

- XI. Superintendent Dr. Mark Taylor recommended to the board to approve a stipend for completing Special Education paperwork at the rate of \$50 per hour with a maximum # of five hrs/week. This stipend rate is only applicable to employees completing extra paperwork outside their normal contracted time. The board with a motion from Katie Baker and a second from Hunter Huffman approved 5-0.
- XII. The August meeting was set for the 15th at 6:00 p.m.
- XIII. The board with a motion from Carolyn Cook and a second from Misty Barnett voted 5-0 to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 p.m.

Board President, Misty Barnett

Board Secretary, Katie Baker